
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP # 18-033 
 

RFP for PARKS AND RECREATION CENTER REGISTRATION SOFTWARE 
 

August 13, 2018 
 

The following changes/clarifications have been made to the specifications:   
 

1. The Due date and time of this RFP is not changed, the RFP is due Friday, August 24, 2018 @ 10:00 AM 

2. The addition of a Performance Bond has been added to this RFP. *Please note only the winning bidder will 

be responsible for providing this bond. 

3. Listed below are questions and answers provide as related to this RFP. 

 
 

***THIS ADDENDUM SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH THE ORIGINAL RFP *** 
 

 
PLEASE COMPLETE THE INFORMATION BELOW: 
 
 
              
SIGNATURE        DATE 
 
              
PRINTED NAME        TITLE 
 
              
COMPANY 
 
              
MAILING ADDRESS 
 
              
PHONE NUMBER    FAX NUMBER   E-MAIL ADDRESS 

 



PERFORMANCE BOND 
 

 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF DALLAS § 
 
 
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That                                           of the City of 

_____________________, County of                       , and State of      , as 

principal, and                                                     authorized under the laws of the State of Texas to act as surety on 

bonds for principals, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Carrollton, Texas (Owner), in the sum of dollars  ($ 

      TO BE DETERMINED    ) as an appropriate measure of liquidated damages for the payment whereof, the said 

Principal and Surety bind themselves, and their heirs, administrators, executors, successors and assigns, jointly and 

severally, by these presents: 

 

WHEREAS, the Principal has entered into a certain written contract with the Owner, dated the  day of    

                                         , 2018, for PARK RECREATION CENTER REGISTRATION 

SOFTWARE, RFP # 18-033, which contract is hereby referred to and made a part hereof as fully and to 

the same extent as if copied at length herein. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that if the Principal shall faithfully 

perform the work in accordance with the plans, specifications, and contract documents and shall fully indemnify and 

save harmless Owner from all costs and damages which Owner may suffer by reason of Principals default, and 

reimburse and repay Owner all outlay and expense which Owner may incur in making good such default, then this 

obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 

 

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this bond is executed pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 2253 of the Texas 

Government Code, as currently amended, and all liabilities on this bond shall be determined in accordance with the 

provisions of said statute to the same extent as if it were copied at length herein. 

 



 
Surety, for value received, stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms 

of the contract, or to the work performed thereunder, or the plans, specification, or drawings accompanying the 

same, shall in any way affect its obligation on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, 

extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract, or to the work to be performed thereunder. The 

surety company must have a minimum rating of A VII. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Principal and Surety have signed and sealed this instrument this   

        day of                                       , 2018. 

 
 
                                                                                                                       
Principal      Surety 
 
By:                                                  By:       
  
Title:                                                        Title:        
 
Address:                                                  Address:      
 
                          
 
              
 
The name and address of the Resident Agent of Surety is:        
 
               
 

 
 



 

RFP # 18-033 PARKS & REC CENTER REGISTRATION SOFTWARE QUESTION & ANSWERS  

1.  QUESTION:   How many Bookable Spaces do you have? Keep in mind that if you can divide a space in half that 

would count as three spaces. (Half A, Half B, and the entire space.)Up to 10, Up to 50, Up to 150? Up to 350? Up 

to 750? More? 

RESPONSE:  We have 125 records of bookable spaces in our system.  

 

2. QUESTION:  How Many Courses do You offer annually? Keep in mind that if you offer "Lesson 101" five times 

in a year that counts as five courses. Up to 40, Up to 150, Up to 750? Up to 2,500? Up to 5,000? More? 

RESPONSE:  We have up to 5000 courses in our records that include both Active and Inactive classes. For 2018, 

we have approximately 2500 courses actually offered. 

 

3. QUESTION:  How many active card-holding members do you have? Up to 250, Up to 1000, Up to 2000? Up to 

5000? Up to 10000? Up to 25000? More? 

RESPONSE:  We have 18,000 active card-holding members in our system. 

 

4. QUESTION:  How many SKU#s are needed for Point Of Sales? Keep in mind that this does not include 

registrations, memberships or bookings, only physical products sold. Up to 5, Up to 100, Up to 500? Up to 

1000? Up to 2500? More? 

RESPONSE:  We have approximately 125 records in our system of items for sale in POS. 

 

5. QUESTION:  Page 3 indicates that an email copy of our proposal is acceptable.  However, pages 22 and 24 

indicate that an original and 5 copies must be submitted as well as 3 electronic copies.  Can you please clarify if 

an email submission is acceptable?  If not, and 3 electronic copies are required, is it acceptable not to provide any 

copies in Word?  For much of our proposals, the format will be pdf as we do not allow editing.   

RESPONSE:  All pages of this bid document must be provided in your response. Please submit five 
copies (5) copies of your proposal and mark the “ORIGINAL” as such. Please also provide (3) 
electronic copies, of which (1) must be in word format 

Per page 3; An email copy of your RFP is acceptable and will be considered as your electronic 
copies.  



 

6.   QUESTION: Would the City consider removing these two bond requirements from it's RFP? 

1. All responders must submit a Bid Bond on the city form based on 5% of your bid total 

2. A Payment Bond (in the full amount of your winning award) and insurances will be required of the winner. 

Please factor these costs into your proposal. A copy of a Payment Bond is provided and the insurance 

minimums are included in this bid.  

Could we have some clarity around the WHYS behind utilizing these bonds?   

RESPONSE: The City intent for requiring bond is to ensure that the winning bidder is capable of handling 

and completing the project. 

 Are these bonds necessary if the bidder doesn’t use any third partys to fulfill the agreement?  

RESPONSE:  A payment bond will be required of the winning bidder, if the winner plans on using 

subconractors and or purchasing product/service from another vendor.  Please note the city will also 

require a performance bond and will be issuing an addendum.  

7.  QUESTION:  Approximate number of Programs offered annually 

RESPONSE:  about 2500 courses per year 

 

8.  QUESTION:  Approximate number of overall registrants who participate in these Programs annually 

RESPONSE:  About 7,000 

9. QUESTION:  Number of facilities under management   

RESPONSE: In another view, this number could be 29. We have 29 listed Facilities under Facility Management 

that we can schedule reservations for. This includes downtown, parks, etc. 

 

10. QUESTION:  Approximate number of annual reservations (scheduled activities) against these facilities  

RESPONSE:  About 5,500 

 

11. QUESTION:   Approximate number of different Membership types offered annually 

RESPONSE:  20 Annual Memberships 

 

12. QUESTION:  Approximate number of overall members who enroll in these Memberships annually 

RESPONSE:  approx. 18,000 



13. QUESTION: If you plan on using our POS system, at how many venues is it planned and do you have a sense of 

                    the "raw" number of transactions you would process through it annually? 

RESPONSE:  4 physical locations and mobile usage (special events, downtown, etc.)  Approximately 8,000 

transactions. 

14. QUESTION:  How much revenue to estimate will be processed through RecDesk in 1st year? How about 2nd 

and 3rd year?  

RESPONSE:  $2mil, following years may see 10% increase. 

 

15.   QUESTION:  What is the scope of the project for data migration? 

RESPONSE: We are expecting to transfer all current data. During discussion with finalist we can decide how 

much will be for active use vs archive. 

 

16. QUESTION:  If we can provide a Certificate of Insurance plus a letter showing we are covered under British 

Columbia’s WSBC coverage will this suffice? 

RESPONSE: Please give more details what WSBC stands for and if you have ever conducted business in the US 

before. (prefer US based companies for your references) 

 

17. QUESTION:  I am interested in knowing if there is any opportunity for an extension to be granted for the date of 

submission. Is this something the City would consider? 

RESPONSE: We do not foresee an extension is needed at this time and based on the few questions received.  

 

18.  QUESTION: Attachment A – Response Format does not include a section for Pricing. Can we add this as 

Section VIII Pricing? If not, where would the City prefer that we include pricing information? 

 RESPONSE: Pricing should be listed on Attachment B Price Sheet. 

 

20. QUESTION:  What is the city’s current financial software? 

RESPONSE: RecTrac; Lawson (financial) 

 

21. QUESTION:  What were the number of transactions processed through your current system last year? 

 RESPONSE: 54K 



22. QUESTION:  What data are you wanting to transfer from the old system? 

RESPONSE: All History 

23. QUESTION: Who is currently in your inter-local agreement?  

RESPONSE: Only Carrollton 

 

24. QUESTION: How many workstations take credit card payments?  

RESPONSE: 16 

 

25. QUESTION: How many workstations take cash and checks?  

RESPONSE: 16 

 

26. QUESTION: How many membership scanning stations do you require?  

RESPONSE: 4 

 

27. QUESTION: Do you need Membership card printers? If so, at how many locations?  

RESPONSE: We are currently using a fob but if we changed, we would need 9 

 

28. QUESTION: How many receipt printers do you need?  

RESPONSE: 16 

 

29. QUESTION: How many points of sale are there across all centers? 

RESPONSE: 16 

 

30. QUESTIONS: Do you share membership between any of the centers:  

RESPONSE: two Recreation Centers, one Senior Center shared memberships 

one Aquatic Center separate membership 

one Tennis Center along with 17 satellite courts, one Nature Center, one Historic House Museum No 

memberships 

 

31. QUESTION: Is reporting required that combines any or all of the centers or will reporting be distinct at all times 

for each center?   

RESPONSE: Yes, there will be times when this is combined. 



 

32. QUESTION: How many CONCURRENTLY logged in users will be using the software from each of the 

centers?  

RESPONSE: Total of 30 

 

33. QUESTION: Does the city require any or each of the centers to have separated databases?   

RESPONSE: As far as households, no 

 

34. QUESTION: What data is expected to be converted from RecTrac – all historic activity/reservation data for all 

patrons or only patron account and/or membership information?  

RESPONSE: All history 

 

35. QUESTION: How many days of onsite training is estimated to be needed by the city to include all users?  

RESPONSE: 1 week; additional web training may be discussed with finalists as needed 

 

36. QUESTION: Is demonstration required to be on-site or can that be via remote meeting?  

RESPONSE: Could be considered. Would prefer on-site 

 

 


